From: Taylor, Darryl

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 3:47 PM
To: Collins, Michael T.; Matsumoto, Carri
Subject: RE: Total Acreage and ASN for SAC

FUSION list your total ASF as:

Total Assignable Sq Ft:

However this includes SAC, CEC, DMC and Sheriff’s (see table below)

Santa Ana College

CIES
Campus Profile
Campus Code: 871 Year Built: 1915
Campus Name: Santa Ana College Total Buildings: 41
Campus Size: Office Space: L Lecture Space: L Total Rooms: 1,080
Assembly District No. 69 Total Assign Stations: 15,626
Senate District No. 34 Total Assignable Sq Ft: 503,380
Congressional District No. 47 Total WSCH: 330,162
Library AV/TV Load Allocated: Yes Total Outside Gross Sq Ft: 692,063
Bldg Outside Sa. Year Last
No. Bldg Name Ft. Built Addition Status
1 CESARCHAVEZ - A 68459 1996 A
6 | COOK GYMNASIUM-G 34612 1954 A
8 | PUBLICATIONS/MAI-J 11703 1950 A
9 [ HAMMOND-HALL-H 15720 1954 A
10 | LIBRARY-L 50473 1956 1994 A
MEN'S /WOMEN'S P.E.
13 | LOCKERS 24172 1947 2007 A
14 | PHILLIPS HALL 14985 1955 A
18 | AUTO DIESEL 20612 1958 1972 A
19 | DIESEL 9801 1958 A
20 | E BULDING 5280 1947 A
22 | RUSSELL HALL 58666 1967 A
23 | CAMPUS CENTER 54364 1968 1981 A
24 | TECHNICAL BUILDING 18212 1970 A
25 | MUSIC BUILDING 7875 1970 A




26 | TESSMAN PLANETARIUM 3600 1967 A
27 | ADMIN 24304 1972 A
28 | P.E. MULTI-PURPOSE 21600 1972 1998 A
29 | ART 22537 1972 A
30 | DUNLAP HALL 53682 1973 A
31 | CAMPUS CHILD DEVELOP 4058 1977 D
32 | SECURITY 1630 1996 1996 A
50 | PORTABLES 32640 1995 2002 A
101 | CEC-A 9224 1980 1993 A
102 | CEC-B 5160 1980 A
103 | CEC-C 4680 1980 1996 A
104 | CEC-F 10030 1980 1998 A
105 | CEC-E 9480 1980 A
106 | CEC-D 8640 1980 1996 A
120 | DIGITAL MEDIA CENTER 28200 2006 A
O.C. SHERIFF'S REG. TRAIN.
121 | ACD 8697 2007 A
122 | Z BUILDING 14454 2009 A
123 | | BUILDING 17550 2009 A
124 | BUILDING V-100 2847 2010 A
125 | BUILDING V-200 2847 2010 A
126 | BUILDING V-300 2847 2010 A
127 | BUILDING V-400 2847 2010 A
128 | BUILDING V-500 5167 2010 A
900 | BUILDING 900 944 2013 A
910 | BUILDING 910 944 2013 A
920 | BUILDING 920 1000 2013 A
930 | BUILDING 930 1000 2013 A
940 | BUILDING 940 578 2013 A
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